
 
 
 

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF 

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCI 

 
Marc Jones - Democratic Services Officer (07385 401845)  
 
A Virtual meeting of the Licensing Committee (sitting in its role under the 
Licensing Act 2003) will be held on TUESDAY, 12TH DECEMBER, 2023 at 4.30 
PM. 
 
Non Committee Members and Members of the public may request the facility to 
address the Committee at their meetings on the business listed although facilitation 
of this request is at the discretion of the Chair. It is kindly asked that such notification 
is made to the Executive and Regulatory Business Unit by Friday, 8 December 2023 
on the contact details listed above, including stipulating whether the address will be 
in Welsh or English. 

 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
 

  
1. DECLARATION OF INTEREST   
 To receive disclosures of personal interest from Members in accordance 

with the Code of Conduct. 
  
Note: 

1.    Members are requested to identify the item number and subject 
matter that their interest relates to and signify the nature of the 
personal interest; and 

2.    Where Members withdraw from a meeting as a consequence of 
the disclosure of a prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chairman when they leave. 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE

SITTING IN ITS ROLE UNDER 
THE LICENSING ACT 2003

mailto:executiveandregulatorybusiness@rctcbc.gov.uk


    
2. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT   
 To note, that when Members determine the licensing and registration 

matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and 
Disorder Act. 

 

    
3. MINUTES   
 To approve as an accurate record, the minutes of the Licensing 

Committee (Sitting in its role under the Licensing Act 2003) held on the 
5th September 2023. 

 

  5 - 16  
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

    
4. REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005   
  17 - 64  
5. TO CONSIDER PASSING THE UNDER-MENTIONED RESOLUTION:   
 “That the press and public be excluded from the meeting under Section 

100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act”. 

 

    
EXEMPT REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, 
PROTECTION & COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

    
6. LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION 

OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 21.08.23 - 26.11.23  
 

 (i)  Personal Licences                                                                                                                                               
(ii) Premises Licences               

 

  65 - 84  
7. URGENT BUSINESS   
 To consider any items which the Chairman, by reason of special 

circumstances, is of the opinion should be considered at the meeting as 
a matter of urgency. 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
 
Circulation:- 
 
Members of the Licensing Committee 
 
The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee 
(County Borough Councillor A Fox and County Borough Councillor G Stacey 
respectively) 
 
County Borough Councillors: Councillor S Bradwick, Councillor L Ellis, 
Councillor G Holmes, Councillor W Hughes, Councillor S Powderhill, 
Councillor M Powell, Councillor A O Rogers, Councillor J Turner and 
Councillor T Williams 
 
Louise Davies, Director of Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
Christian Hanagan, Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Rhian Hope, Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Paul Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 
Martyn Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 
Kim Trilloe, Health Protection and Licensing Manager 
Owen Williams, Senior Solicitor - Litigation 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF  
Cofnodion cyfarfod rhithwir i drafod materion yn ymwneud â Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a 

gynhaliwyd ddydd Mawrth, 5 Medi 2023 am 4.30pm. 
 

Cafodd y cyfarfod yma ei ffrydio'n fyw ac mae manylion i'w gweld yma. 
 

Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol: 
 

Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 
 

Y Cynghorydd G Stacey Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick 
Y Cynghorydd L Ellis Y Cynghorydd G Holmes 

Y Cynghorydd J Turner Y Cynghorydd T Williams 
 

Swyddogion yn bresennol: 
 

Ms R Hope, Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
Mr M Owen, Rheolwr Trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 

Ms K Trilloe, Rheolwr Diogelu Iechyd a Thrwyddedu 
Mr O Williams, Uwch Gyfreithiwr – Materion Ymgyfreitha 

Ms L Warton, Swyddog Materion Trwyddedu 
Mr C Booker, Swyddog Gorfodi Materion Trwyddedu 

 
 

9   YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB  
 

 

 Daeth ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Gynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref 
Sirol K. Johnson, S. Powderhill, M. Powell ac A. Rogers. 
 

 

10   DATGAN BUDDIANT  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, ni wnaethpwyd unrhyw 
ddatganiadau mewn perthynas â'r agenda. 
 

 

11   DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC 
ANHREFN  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n trafod y materion trwyddedu 
a chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â 
gweithredu mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau 
Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 
 

 

12   COFNODION  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 6 
Mehefin 2023 yn rhai cywir. 
 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3

https://rctcbc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

 
 

13   ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF GAMBLO 
2005  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio yr 
adroddiad i'r Pwyllgor. Roedd yr adroddiad yn trafod materion perthnasol 
o ran Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a Deddf Gamblo 2005 ar gyfer y cyfnod 
rhwng 22 Mai 2023 a 20 Awst 2023, yn ogystal â materion atodol eraill 
sy'n deillio o gyfrifoldebau'r Pwyllgor.   
 
Mae dadansoddiad o'r ceisiadau am Hysbysiadau Achlysuron Dros Dro 
yn nodi bod 49 wedi'u rhoi i safleoedd sydd â thrwydded eisoes, 93 wedi'u 
rhoi ar gyfer achlysuron yn y gymuned a 9 wedi'u rhoi i glybiau preifat. 
Cafodd yr Aelodau eu hatgoffa bod Hysbysiadau Achlysuron Dros Dro yn 
dechrau cyrraedd ar gyfer Cegaid o Fwyd Cymru ac mae hyn wedi 
parhau gyda rhagor ar gyfer achlysuron yn y gymuned megis y Ras 
Beiciau Modur Flynyddol yn Aberdâr, Caru Treorci, Gŵyl Gelfyddydau 
Cwm Rhondda, ynghyd â ffeiriau haf llai ac achlysuron chwaraeon yn y 
gymuned. Ar ben hynny, mae dau leoliad wedi defnyddio Hysbysiadau 
Achlysuron Dros Dro i'w caniatáu i gynnal gweithgareddau sydd angen 
trwydded tra'u bod nhw'n aros am ganlyniad eu ceisiadau am Drwydded 
Safle. Yn ogystal, mae'r broses yma nid yn unig yn eu caniatáu nhw i 
fasnachu ond hefyd yn rhoi cipolwg i'r Awdurdodau Cyfrifol ar sut y byddai 
eu safleoedd yn gweithredu pe bai eu ceisiadau'n cael eu cymeradwyo.    
 
Dywedodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
fod dim penderfyniadau wedi'u herio ers cyflwyno'r adroddiad diwethaf i'r 
pwyllgor, a bod dim adolygiadau i'w trafod yn ystod y cyfnod  yma. Serch 
hynny, mae'r Hen Swyddfa Bost (Squares) wedi cyflwyno apêl sy'n mynd 
rhagddo ar hyn o bryd. 
 
Cafodd yr Aelodau eu cyfeirio at adran 4.3 yr adroddiad, lle caiff 
arolygiadau o safleoedd a thor rheolau eu hamlinellu. Cafodd ei nodi taw 
90.15% yw'r lefel cyflawni presennol ar gyfer safleoedd wedi'u harolygu. 
 
Roedd yr Aelodau'n falch o glywed bod tafarn yn Nhreorci wedi bod yn 
cynnig profiad gwaith i ddisgyblion Ysgol Hen Felin, rhywbeth y mae'r 
gymuned wedi'i groesawu. Roedd y dyletswyddau'n cynnwys glanhau, 
helpu gyda derbyn nwyddau, gwasanaethu cwsmeriaid, a chynnal a 
chadw'r planhigion.  
 
Heblaw hynny, mae honiadau o werthu nwyddau i bobl dan oed wedi dod 
i law ar gyfer dau eiddo yn ardal Cwm Rhondda. Mae manylion wedi'u 
hanfon at yr adran Safonau Masnach a Heddlu De Cymru. 

 
Dywedodd Bennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
bod monitro mwy manwl wedi'i gynnal yng nghlwb nos Squares gyda 
Charfan Iechyd yr Amgylchedd, oherwydd cwynion parhaus am sŵn gan 
breswylwyr. Yn ogystal, nododd swyddogion fod yna broblem o hyd gyda 

 

Page 6



 

sŵn yn dod o gwsmeriaid Squares a bydd manylion y problemau sy'n 
parhau yn cael eu rhannu yn unol â'r broses apelio barhaus. 

 
Cafodd yr Aelodau wybod bod safle yn ardal Tonysguboriau wedi bod yn 
destun nifer o gwynion mewn perthynas â sŵn cerddoriaeth a bod 
Swyddogion Trwyddedu wedi bod yn gweithio'n agos gyda Swyddogion 
Iechyd yr Amgylchedd mewn ymgais i leddfu'r problemau.  Hefyd, mae 
Carfan Llygredd adran Iechyd yr Amgylchedd bellach yn ymchwilio i hyn 
yn fwy manwl. 

 
Cafodd ei adrodd bod swyddogion wedi derbyn rhagor o gwynion yn 
ymwneud ag eiddo yn ardal Llanilltud Faerdref, yn benodol yn ymwneud â 
sŵn cwsmeriaid yn defnyddio'r ardd gwrw. Mae swyddogion mewn cyswllt 
â Swyddogion Iechyd yr Amgylchedd ac mae ymarferion monitro wedi'u 
cynnal. 

 
Clywodd yr Aelodau fod adeilad yng nghanol tref Pontypridd wedi cael 
Trwydded Safle, ond oherwydd problemau'n ymwneud â chynllunio, does 
dim modd iddo agor yn llawn ar hyn o bryd.  Mae Trwyddedu a Chynllunio 
wedi bod yn rhoi cyngor i berchennog y busnes. 
 
Yn ogystal, mae'r lesddeiliaid newydd yn y Miwni ym Mhontypridd wedi 
bod mewn cysylltiad â swyddogion i gael rhywfaint o gyngor mewn 
perthynas â Thrwydded Safle. Rydw i'n siŵr ein bod ni i gyd yn cytuno y 
bydd yn hyfryd gweld y lleoliad yn agor ac yn masnachu eto.  Hefyd, 
maen nhw'n mynd i ofyn am gyfarfod cyn cyflwyno cais ymhen ychydig 
fisoedd i gael cyngor gan yr awdurdodau cyfrifol. 
 
Mynegodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
bryderon ynghylch cwynion sydd wedi dod i law am ymddygiad 
gwrthgymdeithasol a sŵn cwsmeriaid o eiddo yng Nghilfynydd ac mae 
Swyddogion Trwyddedu yn gweithio gydag awdurdodau eraill i ymchwilio 
i'r gŵyn yma.  Yn ogystal, mae'r eiddo wedi derbyn llythyr gan yr 
awdurdod trwyddedu. 
 
Clywodd yr Aelodau bod yr heddlu wedi ymateb i sawl digwyddiad ar safle 
sy'n gweithredu'n hwyr y nos yng nghanol tref Pontypridd yn ddiweddar. 
Cafodd cyfarfod rhwng rheolwyr y safle, Swyddogion y Cyngor a 
Swyddogion Trwyddedu Heddlu De Cymru ei gynnal i drafod y problemau 
ac i gadarnhau mesurau i'w rhoi ar waith yn y dyfodol i leddfu'r broblem 

 
Cafodd ei adrodd bod Swyddog wedi derbyn cwynion yn ddiweddar yn 
ymwneud â sŵn cwsmeriaid a cherddoriaeth mewn perthynas ag eiddo 
trwyddedig yn ardal Beddau, yn ogystal â gwastraff yn cael ei adael y tu 
allan gan staff.  Siaradodd Swyddogion Trwyddedu â pherchennog y 
busnes am y gŵyn sŵn, a dyw hyn ddim wedi bod yn broblem ers hynny. 
Mae Swyddog Iechyd yr Amgylchedd yn y garfan Llygredd bellach yn 
ymchwilio i'r mater o sbwriel y tu allan. 
 
Yn ogystal, rhoddwyd Hysbysiad Cau Adran 19 i eiddo yng nghanol tref 

Page 7



 

Pontypridd ym mis Ebrill 2023, ac mae hwn bellach wedi'i dynnu'n ôl 
oherwydd cydymffurfiaeth â'u hamodau teledu cylch cyfyng. 

 
Ar ben hynny, safle sy'n gweithredu'n hwyr y nos wedi bod yn destun nifer 
o gwynion sŵn dros yr 8 wythnos diwethaf. Mae Swyddogion wedi 
gweithio gyda'r eiddo i leddfu'r problemau yma ac mae'r trigolion lleol 
wedi bod yn fodlon gyda hyn.  Sŵn cerddoriaeth yn hwyr yn y nos ac yn 
gynnar yn y bore oedd y sŵn yn bennaf, a gwagio biniau poteli yn yr oriau 
mân.  Mae'r eiddo hefyd wedi newid eu harferion gwaith i sicrhau fod y 
sŵn yma'n dod i ben. 

 
Clywodd yr aelodau fod cyfarfod cyn cyflwyno cais wedi'i gynnal yn Nhŷ-
Elái ar gyfer caffi ar Ystâd Ddiwydiannol Aberaman. Rhoddodd 
swyddogion yr awdurdod cyfrifol gyngor ac arweiniad i berchennog y 
busnes ac maen nhw'n disgwyl i gais gael ei gyflwyno yn yr wythnosau 
nesaf. 

 
Cafodd ei adrodd bod eiddo yn Nhrefforest wedi derbyn llythyr gan y 
garfan trwyddedu oherwydd honiadau o sŵn o'r ardd gwrw. Cysylltodd y 
lleoliad â'r Swyddogion i egluro bod yr eiddo ar gau ar yr amseroedd 
honedig ond eu bod nhw wedi cweryla gyda chymdogion yn ddiweddar.  
Does dim cwyn arall wedi'i gwneud. 

 
Ar ben hynny, efallai bod yr Aelodau'n ymwybodol bod tafarn 'The Lion' yn 
Nhreorci wedi ennill y Dafarn Gymunedol Orau ym Mhrydain Fawr y 
llynedd a'r newyddion da yw bod y dafarn wedi cyrraedd y rhestr fer eto 
eleni, sy'n amlygu'r gwaith da parhaus sy'n cael ei wneud. 

 
Gwnaeth Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
grybwyll Gŵyl Gerddoriaeth Aberdâr a gafodd ei chynnal ddydd Sadwrn 
19 Awst. Cymerodd sawl eiddo ran, gan gynnwys The Conway Inn, The 
Bush Inn, Jacs, No.20 Bar, The National Tap, The Prince of Wales, Clwb 
Rygbi Aberdâr, The Bute Arms, Judges & Jury's, The White Lion a The 
Market Tavern, ac mae'n ymddangos bod y digwyddiad wedi bod yn 
llwyddiannus. Dderbyniodd yr Awdurdod Trwyddedu dim cwynion. 

 
Yn ogystal, cafodd Gŵyl Bwyd a Diod Treorci ei chynnal ddydd Sadwrn 
26 Awst. Rhoddwyd Hysbysiad Digwyddiad Dros Dro ar ei chyfer er mwyn 
gwerthu alcohol ym maes parcio Llyfrgell Treorci. 

 
Clywodd yr Aelodau fod yr Awdurdod Trwyddedu wedi nodi bod safle 
sydd wedi'i hen sefydlu yn ardal Llantrisant wedi mynd yn groes i 
ddeddfwriaeth drwyddedu. Roedd yn ymddangos yn weithred anfwriadol. 
Aeth y cwmni oedd yn ddeiliad Trwydded y Safle i'r wal y llynedd, felly 
daeth y drwydded i ben ar unwaith, ond roedd masnachu ar y safle wedi 
parhau. Yn ogystal, sicrhaodd Swyddogion fod gwerthu alcohol yn dod i 
ben ar unwaith. Achosodd hynny aflonyddwch mawr i'r busnes yn sgil 
priodasau a oedd wedi'u trefnu'n barod ymlaen llaw. Defnyddiwyd 
Hysbysiadau Achlysuron Dros Dro lle'r oedd hynny'n bosibl i gynorthwyo 
tra bod y safle'n gwneud cais am drwydded newydd. 

Page 8



 

 
O ran adennill ffïoedd blynyddol, cafodd Aelodau wybod bod gan yr 
Awdurdod broses gadarn iawn er mwyn sicrhau bod taliadau'n cael eu 
derbyn. Bydd yn cymryd camau gweithredu, megis atal trwydded dros 
dro, os bydd angen. Mae trwyddedau nifer o safleoedd wedi'u hatal dros 
dro yn ystod y cyfnod yma. Mae hyn wedi arwain at ymateb a thaliad gan 
y safleoedd dan sylw, felly mae'r mesurau atal trwydded dros dro wedi 
cael eu dirymu. O ganlyniad i natur statig y fasnach, does dim llawer o 
newidiadau i'r sefyllfa. Mae adennill 100% o'r ffïoedd blynyddol yn 
safonol, a hynny'n bennaf oherwydd y darpariaethau cadarn yn y 
ddeddfwriaeth sy'n rhoi hawl i dynnu'r drwydded yn ôl mewn achosion o 
beidio â thalu'r ffïoedd priodol.  
   
Cyfeiriodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio yr 
Aelodau at adran 5.1 yr adroddiad a rhannodd yr wybodaeth ddiweddaraf 
gyda nhw o ran Deddf Gamblo 2005. 
 
Cafodd Aelodau grynodeb o ganiatâd presennol mewn perthynas â  
phroffil masnachu safleoedd â thrwydded. 
 

14   TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac 
aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o 
Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr eitem 
nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig 
yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 

 

15   TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A RODDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG YN YSTOD Y CYFNOD: 
22.05.23 - 20.08.23  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
fanylion trwyddedau a chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd yn ystod y cyfnod 
rhwng 22 Mai 2023 a 20 Awst 2023 i'r Pwyllgor.   
  
Yn dilyn trafodaeth, PENDERFYNWYD nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad. 
 

 

 
 

Daeth y cyfarfod yma i ben am 
4.41pm 

Y Cynghorydd A Fox 
Cadeirydd. 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL  
Minutes of the virtual meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 held on Tuesday, 5 September 

2023 at 4.30 pm. 
 

This meeting was live streamed, details of which can be accessed here 
 

County Borough Councillors :- 
 

Councillor A Fox (Chair) 
 

Councillor G Stacey Councillor S Bradwick 
Councillor L Ellis Councillor G Holmes 

Councillor J Turner Councillor T Williams 
 

Officers in attendance :- 
 

Ms R Hope, Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 

Ms K Trilloe, Health Protection and Licensing Manager 
Mr O Williams, Senior Solicitor - Litigation 

Ms L Warton, Licensing Officer 
Mr C Booker, Licensing Enforcement Officer 

 
 

9   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

 An apology for absence was received from County Borough Councillors 
K. Johnson, S. Powderhill, M. Powell and A. Rogers. 
 

 

10   DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
 

 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, there were no 
declarations made pertaining to the agenda. 
 

 

11   HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing 
and registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a 
manner that is incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and 
the Crime and Disorder Act. 
 

 

12   MINUTES  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 6th June 2023 as an 
accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 
 

 

Page 11

https://rctcbc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

 
13   REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005  

 
 

 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
provided the Committee with the report on relevant issues with regard to 
the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005 for the 22nd May 2023 
to 20th August 2023, together with ancillary matters arising from the 
responsibilities charged to the Committee.  
 
An analysis of the TEN’s applications indicates, 49 for existing premises 
licenses, 93 for permitted community events and 9 from Private Members 
Clubs. Member were reminded that TENs were starting to arrive for The 
Big Welsh Bite and this has continued with more for community events 
such as the Annual Motorcycle Race in Aberdare, the upcoming Love 
Treorchy Rhondda Arts Festival along with the smaller community 
summer fetes and sporting events. Furthermore, two premises have 
utilised the TENs process to allow them to hold licensable activities while 
they await the outcome of their Premises License applications. In 
addition, this process not only helps them in allowing them to trade but 
also gives the Responsible Authorities an insight into how their premises 
would operate in the event of their applications being granted.    
 
The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
reported that since the last Committee report, there had been no 
contested applications and no reviews to report during this period, 
however, an Appeal had been lodged by the Old Post Office (Squares), 
Porth which is currently pending. 
 
Members were referred to section 4.3 of the report, where the premises 
inspections and infringements were outlined. It was reported that the 
current performance level for inspected premises which is at 90.15%. 
 
Members were pleased to hear that a Treorchy pub has been offering 
work experience to pupils from Ysgol Hen Felin, which has been well 
received within the community, and duties included cleaning up, helping 
with deliveries, serving customers, and maintaining the plants.  
 
Furthermore, allegations of underage sales have been received for two 
premises within the Rhondda area. Details forwarded to Trading 
Standards and South Wales Police. 

 
The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
reported that due to ongoing noise complaints from residents, further 
monitoring has been conducted at Squares in partnership with the 
Environmental Health Team. In Addition, officers noted there remains an 
issue with noise originating from customers of Squares and details of the 
continuing issues will be provided within the ongoing appeal process. 

 
Members were advised that a premises in the Talbot Green area has 
been the cause of several complaints in relation to music noise and 

 

Page 12



 

Licensing Officers have been working closely with Environmental Health 
Officers in an attempt to alleviate the issues.  Also, the Environmental 
Health Pollution Team are now looking into this further. 

 
It was reported that officers have received further complaints relating to a 
premises in the Llantwit Fardre area, specifically relating to the noise of 
patrons using the beer garden and that officers are liaising with 
Environmental Health Officers and monitoring exercises have been 
conducted. 

 
Members learnt that a premises in Pontypridd town centre has been 
issued with a Premises Licence, however due to planning issues, is 
unable to open fully at present.  Licensing and Planning have been giving 
advice to the business owner. 
 
Additionally, the new leaseholders at the Muni in Pontypridd have been in 
contact with officers for some advice in relation to a Premises Licence 
and I’m sure we all agree that it will be lovely to see the premises open 
and trading again.  Also, they will request a pre application meeting in a 
couple of months’ time to gain advice from the Responsible Authorities. 
 
The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
expressed concerns regarding Complaints that have been received 
regarding anti-social behaviour and patron noise from a premises in 
Cilfynydd and Licensing Officers are working with other Authorities to 
investigate this complaint.  Furthermore, The premises has received a 
letter from the licensing Authority. 
 
Members were advised of a late-night premises in Pontypridd town centre 
has recently been subject to a number of Police incidents, 
the management of this premises met with Officers and SWP licensing 
Officers to discuss those issues and to confirm future mitigating measures 
to be put in place. 

 
It was reported that an Officer has received recent complaints in relation 
to a licensed premises in the Beddau area whereby the complaint was in 
relation to noise from patrons and music, along with refuse being left 
outside by staff.  In addition, Licensing Officers spoke to the owner of the 
business about the noise complaint, and this has not been an issue since, 
and the Environmental Health Officer in the Pollution team are now 
looking at the refuse issue outside. 
 
In addition, a premises in Pontypridd town centre was issued with a 
Section 19 Closure Notice in April 2023, this has now been lifted due to 
compliance with their CCTV conditions. 

 
Furthermore, a late-night premises has been the subject of several noise 
complaints over the last 8 weeks, Officers have worked with the premises 
to alleviate this issue and the local residents have been satisfied with 
this.  Moreover, the noise was primarily music noise late into the night and 

Page 13



 

early mornings, and the emptying of bottle bins in the early hours.  Also, 
the premises has altered their working practices to ensure this noise 
ceased. 

 
Members learned that a pre application meeting has been held at Ty-Elai 
for a café business on Aberaman Industrial Estate and responsible 
Authority Officers gave advice and guidance to the business owner and 
expect an application to be submitted in the coming weeks. 

 
It was reported that a premises in Treforest has received a letter from the 
licensing team due to allegations of noise from the beer garden, the 
premises contacted Officers to explain that the premises is closed at the 
times alleged but they had fallen out with neighbours recently.  No further 
complaint has been made. 

 
Furthermore, Members may be aware ‘The Lion’ pub in Treorchy won the 
Best Community Pub in Great Britain last year and the good news is that 
the pub has again been shortlisted this year, highlighting the continued 
good work being done. 

 
The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services give a 
mention to the Aberdare Music Festival took place on Saturday 19th 
August. Several premises participated, including The Conway Inn, The 
Bush Inn, Jacs, No.20 Bar, The National Tap, The Prince of Wales, 
Aberdare Rugby Club, The Bute Arms, Judges & Jury’s, The White Lion 
and The Market Tavern, and it appears the event was successful; no 
complaints have been received within the Licensing Authority. 

 
Additionally, the Treorchy Food and Drink Festival took place on Saturday 
26th August whereby a Temporary Event Notice was provided for the 
supply of alcohol within the car park area of Treorchy Library. 

 
Members learned that the Licensing Authority identified that a well-
established premises in the Llantrisant area had fallen foul of licensing 
legislation, which appeared to be unintentional. Also, the company who 
was Premises Licence Holder went into liquidation last year, therefore the 
licence lapsed immediately, however the premises had continued trading. 
In addition, Officers ensured the sales of alcohol ceased immediately, 
which caused major disruption to the business due to pre-booked 
weddings, and TENs were utilised where possible to assist whilst the 
premises applied for a new licence. 
 
In terms of the recovery of annual fees, Members were advised that the 
authority has a very robust process to ensure payment is received and 
will take action such as suspension where necessary, and also, several 
premises have had their licence suspended during this period, which has 
triggered a reaction and payment from the premises resulting in the 
suspension being lifted. In addition, because of the static nature of the 
trade, there is little change to the position, where 100% recovery of 
annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the robust provisions 

Page 14



 

contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of the 
licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees.  
   
The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
referred Members to section 5.1 of the report and provided them with an 
update in terms of the Gambling Act 2005. 
 
Furthermore, Members were provided a summary of existing permissions 
in relation to Trade profile Gambling. 
 

14   TO CONSIDER PASSING THE UNDER-MENTIONED RESOLUTION:  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) for the following items of business on the grounds that they 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

 

15   LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION 
OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 22.05.23 - 20.08.23  
 

 

 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
provided the Committee with details of licences and registrations issued 
during the period 22nd May 2023 to 20th August 2023.   
  
Following discussions, it was RESOLVED to note the content of the 
report. 
 

 

 
 

This meeting closed at 4.41 pm Councillor A Fox 
Chair. 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Lic Act Cttee 12/12/23 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2023 - 2024:  REPORT NO. 
 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
12th December 2023 
 
REPORT OF:  
DIRECTOR FOR PUBLICH HEALTH, 
PROTECTION AND COMMUNITY 
SERVICES 

 
 
 
1.  PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with regard 
to 
 

• the Licensing Act 2003 
 

• the Gambling Act 2005  
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

Members are requested to: - 
 

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information. 

 
(ii) note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 

which has been provided for information. 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this Committee 
is charged.  
 
Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Part I Item No. 4 

 
 

Review of the Licensing Act 
2003 & Gambling Act 2005  

 
 
 
 

 

Page 17

Agenda Item 4



Lic Act Cttee 12/12/23 

4. LICENSING ACT 2003  
 
4.1 Application Process 

 
 Applications received since the last update (21st August 2023 to 26th 

November 2023) are as follows:-  

Application Type Number received 
 

Personal Licence 28 

Premises Licence                           13 

Transfer (Premises Licence) 18 

Vary (Premises Licence) 3 

Club Premises Certificate 0 

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 0 

Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 114 

Application to Review 1 

Interim Authority Notice 0 

Change of DPS  29 

Minor Variation 5 

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises) 

0 

Notification of Interest in 
Premises 

0 

Performance of Hypnotism 0 

Total Number Applications 211 

             

 It remains a busy time amongst the team with a rise in transfer, Vary DPS and 
Minor Variation applications some of which will have been the outcome of 
infringements picked up by the Officers during licensing inspections. 

 The TENs applications remain at a high level which can be expected at this time 
of the year.  As we ended August, the food festivals which utilised the temporary 
permissions for the sale of alcohol gave way to Halloween discos, firework 
events and currently, Christmas fayres and extension of hours on licensed 
premises.  These seasonal events are in addition to the typical TENs we receive 
throughout the year for fund raising and sporting activities. 

An analysis of the TEN's applications indicates, 45 for existing premises          
licences, 54 for permitted community events and 15 from Private Members 
Clubs.  

  

 A summary of TEN’s is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A. 

  

 In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 
issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as a 
Part II restricted item. 

 

 

Page 18



Lic Act Cttee 12/12/23 

4.2       Contested Applications  
 
One contested application has been determined since the last report:- 
 
 

Application Type Name of 
Applicant 

Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

 
 

GRANT of a 
Premises Licence 
 

Neil & Linda 
Williamson 
Clarence Street 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 3BD 

Building next 
to 1A P.O. 
Church Street, 
Penrhiwceiber, 
Mountain Ash, 
CF45 3YD 

12th 
September 
2023 

Refused as it 
would 
undermine the 
licensing 
objectives in 
respect of 
crime & 
disorder, 
public 
nuisance & the 
protection of 
children from 
harm. 
 

 
Reviews 

 
 One review has been determined during this period:- 
 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Review 

Name of 
Premises 

Application 
Type 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

 
 
 
 

South Wales 
Police 
Licensing 
Department 

No 12 Drinks 
Emporium 
12 Market Street 
Pontypridd 

Review of 
Premises 
Licence 

13th 
November 
2023 

Licence to be 
suspended for 
a period of 6 
weeks due to 
continued non-
compliance, 
lack of 
confidence in 
the 
management 
and the 
undermining of 
the licensing 
objective Crime 
& Disorder 

 
 
 
 

Page 19



Lic Act Cttee 12/12/23 

Appeals 
 
One Appeal has been determined:- 
 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Appeal 

Reason 
Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

 
Gold Bar 
Two Ltd 
Unit 7C 
Llwyncelyn 
Industrial 
Estate 
Porth 
CF39 9FP 
 

Appealing 
against the 
decision of 
the Licensing 
Act 
Committee to 
modify the 
conditions of 
the premises 
licence 
following a 
review 

 
Old Post Office 
(Squares) 
Porth Street 
Porth 
CF39 9RT 

 
9th -10th 
October 
2023 
Cardiff 
Magistrates 
Court 

The District Judge 
was of the opinion 
that the noise did 
not amount to a 
public nuisance 
and accordingly 
found in favour of 
the appellant, 
Gold Bar Two Ltd. 
which allows the 
premises to 
continue to trade 
with their original 
licensing 
conditions. 

 
 
4.3  Premises Inspection & Infringements 
   

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the premises 
licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by Licensing 
Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, compliance with 
licence conditions and business competency when determining the risk rating of 
the premises when considering whether they are broadly compliant. 

 
The current performance level for inspected premises which is at 90%. 

 
 
4.4      Complaints, Advice, Guidance & Information 
 
 

Cynon 
 

A pub in Mountain Ash recently came to the attention of the team due to the 
unnecessary behaviour of the owner towards an Environmental Health Officer 
while trying to conduct her duties.  The male was described as obstructive and 
abusive and appeared to be drunk, as a result the Officer felt it necessary to 
leave the premises and return at a later date. Licensing Officers spoke to the 
DPS of the premises the following day and it was confirmed that she was retiring 
the following week however, the owner of the premises had been problematic.  
Both Local Authority and South Wales Police Licensing Officers have visited the 
premises and offered advice to the new DPS, particularly in line with the serving 
of alcohol to a person who is drunk. 

 

Page 20



Lic Act Cttee 12/12/23 

Another premises in Mountain Ash was reported to the team in relation to a large 
amount of waste building materials being left outside by the owner of the 
premises causing a potential fire risk and blocking the commercial premises next 
door’s fire exit.  Following some joint working with South Wales Fire Service and 
the premises owner, the waste has been removed and is no longer a fire risk. 

 
Allegations of drug use both inside and outside an off-licence premises in the 
Penywaun area were received in October which resulted in a visit from Licensing 
Officers from both South Wales Police and the Local Authority.  No evidence of 
drug use was witnessed but the DPS was notably absent.  The sale of alcohol 
was ceased following this visit and a week later a new application was received 
to Vary the DPS. 

 
Rhondda 

 
The Licensing team received allegations of the PLH & DPS of a pub in 
Treherbert being aggressive to customers whilst intoxicated.  There were also 
allegations about the general condition and maintenance of the building, which 
resulted in a visit from both Licensing and Environmental Health Officers in 
October, where full advice was given.  A warning letter also followed this visit. 

 
A pub in the Maerdy area was alleged to have constructed a beer garden to the 
rear of the premises resulting in noise and anti-social behaviour from the patrons 
being heard in gardens of neighbouring properties.  Officers spoke with the 
owner of the pub and the situation was carefully monitored, there has been no 
further contact from the complainant. 

 
A pub premises in the Tonyrefail area was alleged to be operating in the beer 
garden area to the front of the premises resulting in a number of noise 
complaints.  Licensing Officers had previously worked with this premises and 
complaints were no longer being received. Following further investigation, the 
pub had changed hands and a new DPS had taken over without varying the 
Premises Licence or transferring the licence.  Suitable advice and guidance 
were provided, and this matter is now in order. 

 
A Rugby club in the Rhondda has been in touch for clarification on the legislation 
around children being on the premises and full guidance was given. It was 
particularly pleasing that this premises got in touch due in view of previous non-
compliance over the past year or so.  Partnership working between the licensing 
team and licensed premises is so important and it is always positive when this 
happens. 

 
An Off Licence premises in the Porth area was subject to a complaint from 
another local business owner in respect of off sales and trading past authorised 
times.  Licensing Officers conducted a full premises inspection during which the 
allegations could not be substantiated, however other non-compliance was 
identified.  Advice was given to the premises licence holder and DPS who are 
working towards compliance and a further visit will be conducted in due course. 

 
A noise complaint from a local resident was received in relation to bottle bins 
being emptied at 6.23 and 6.30am. Officers spoke to the premises licence 
holders who subsequently changed the collection times. 

 

Page 21



Lic Act Cttee 12/12/23 

A pre application meeting has been held with a rugby club in the Rhondda area 
wishing to apply for a Premises Licence for their rugby field (not a Local Authority 
owned pitch), advice and guidance was given by the Responsible Authorities 
and an application is thought to be forthcoming. 

 
Continued complaints have been received by a local resident regarding a pub in 
the Treorchy area. The complaints have ranged from customer noise in the beer 
garden, opening beyond permitted hours, light nuisance and anti-social 
behaviour. The PLH has been contacted on several occasions and a number of 
visits were made by officers, including a full inspection. The conditions of licence 
are now being adhered with, and any further allegations of noise nuisance and 
anti-social behaviour will be considered by Environmental Health and South 
Wales Police respectively. 
 
A licensed premises in the Clydach area has been subject to several complaints, 
including underage sales and noise nuisance from an event held in September.  
The allegations were also that the management of the premises were rude on 
the day of the event when a local resident complained directly to them – this 
resulted in a complaint to the licensing team.  Despite joint efforts from licensing 
officers, Environmental Health Officers and South Wales Police, the DPS of the 
premises has been unable to meet with officers to discuss this.  The premises 
will continue to be contacted. 

 
A Club premises in the Pentre area was subject to a noise complaint, following 
an advice letter being sent the complaints have ceased. 

 
A pub in the Gelli area has been contacted by Officers in relation to a noise 
complaint, this complaint was strongly refuted by the Premises Licence Holder 
and complaints have ceased. 

 
A Club premises in Ynyshir was contacted following a complaint in relation to 
their barrel delivery before 7am.  The Club will endeavour to ensure this doesn’t 
happen again. 

 
Taff 

 
An Off Licence premises in Glyncoch was found to be trading with no DPS 
resulting in alcohol sales being ceased by Officers.  The premises had been sold 
to a new owner, but no transfer application had been submitted.  Suitable advice 
was provided, and the premises is now compliant. 

 
An incident in the beer garden of a pub in Church Village is still under 
investigation, a female threw a glass at another female which resulted in her 
needing stitches to her face.  Licensing Officers from South Wales Police and 
Local Authority visited the premises and spoke to the DPS who even though had 
just taken up the position, had worked at the premises for several years.  
Authorities were satisfied the pub had acted appropriately and there were no 
licensing issues to report. 

 
A golf club in the Taff area received advice from licensing officers in respect of 
a fireworks event.  This was to be the first fireworks event held at this premises 
and the advice was well received, a recent communication from the golf club 
was received thanking officers for their help and declaring the event a success. 

Page 22



Lic Act Cttee 12/12/23 

 
Advice and guidance were requested from a general store in Llantrisant, who 
wish to apply for a Premises Licence.  Full advice was given and a pre 
application meeting was recommended. 

 
Pontypridd Library have been in touch with licensing officers for advice in relation 
to small music events in the library. Advice has been given regarding 
deregulation and the TEN process. 

 
Much work has been undertaken at an established licensed premises in 
Pontyclun, this premises has been given a complete refit and has resulted in a 
new application being submitted due to the changes in the layout of the building 
and the management structure.  The premises is hopefully reopening in 
December in time for Christmas after being closed for many years. 

 
A Club premises in Pontypridd town centre has contacted the licensing team for 
advice in relation to extending their opening times, they currently operate until 
23:00.  Advice was given regarding TEN’s and the Full Variation process. 

 
A pre application meeting was conducted for an existing late night refreshment 
premises in Pontypridd town centre, officers from the Licensing Authority and 
South Wales Police attended.  The licence holder initially asked for advice to 
stay open until 5am, this was met with concern from the Responsible Authorities, 
he is considering the advice given. 

 
Licensing Officers met with a premises in the Hawthorn area who wish to put on 
a music event next summer in their large car park.  The organisation so far has 
been positive, showing promotion of the licensing objectives.  The Licensing 
Officer has requested a meeting with the Event Safety Advisory Group as soon 
as possible to enable to licence holder to plan ahead. 

 
 
4.5   Recovery of Annual Fees 
  

Total Income Received. 
27/11/2023 

 

Outstanding Invoices. 
27/11/2023 

£49,245.00 £29,250.00 

 
Several suspensions have been issued to premises for no-payment, which had 
the required affect with payments now received. Suspensions were then lifted. 
 
Members may note that there is a large figure for outstanding invoices, this is 
normal for this time of year as new invoices have been issued. Officers will chase 
these payments during the next reporting period. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 23



Lic Act Cttee 12/12/23 

5. GAMBLING ACT 2005 
 
 
5.1  Trade profile – Premises Licences 
 

Permission Type 
 

Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07) 

Number at  
27/11/23 

Bingo Premises Licences 4  2 

Betting  Premises  46 20 

Adult Gaming Centre 10 6 

Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre 

1 2 

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies 

N/A 186 

 
 
5.2  Trade profile – Gaming Permits 
 

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits that 
allow lower-level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A summary of 
existing permissions is as follows:- 
 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines) 

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines) 

Public Houses (Premises License 
with Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’) 

180 9  

 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines) 

Club Gaming Permit 

Qualifying Member Clubs 
(Club Premises Certificate) 

55 7 

 
 
5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees 
 

Because of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the robust 
provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of the 
licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees.  

   
 

Louise Davies 
 

 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
 

Page 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
                                                       Temporary Event Applications             APPENDIX 1A 

Received: from 21st August 2023 - 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

450100 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd & District Club 
Pencerrig Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2HS 

Mr Owain Davies 27 August 2023 
 
To  
 
27 August 2023 
 

27/08/23 Fun day 

 

450128 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Gravity Bike Park 
Dare Valley Country Park 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RG 

Mr Marc Jones 1 September 2023 
 
To  
 
1 September 2023 
 

01/09/23 Pizza evening 

 

450130 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Food Festival 
Market Street 
Aberdare 

Ms Bianca Samuel 9 September 2023 
 
To  
 
9 September 2023 
 

09/09/23 Artisan market 

 

P
age 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

450151 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Food Festival 
Market Street 
Aberdare 

Mr Kelvin Johns 9 September 2023 
 
To  
 
9 September 2023 
 

09/09/23 Aberdare Food festival - 
mobile van 

 

450152 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Land West of 
Ely Valley Road 
Coedely 
Tonyrefail 

Mr James Tamlyn 2 September 2023 
 
To  
 
2 September 2023 
 

02/09/23 Dog show 

 

450153 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Food Festival 
Market Street 
Aberdare 

Claire Whalley 9 September 2023 
 
To  
 
9 September 2023 
 

09/09/23 Barry island spirits estival 
food festival 

 

P
age 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

450156 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Treorchy Food Festival 
Dyfodwg Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NN 

Mr Denilson 
Martinelli-Mattivi 

26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 
 

26/08/23 Cwm Deri 

 

450177 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Talbot Green Community 
Centre 
Cowbridge Road 
Talbot Green 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8HS 

Mrs Arlene Moss 30 September 2023 
 
To  
 
30 September 2023 
 

30/09/23 Fundraiser for local 
foodbanks and souL band 

 

450180 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Rheola Hotel 
Aber-Rhondda Road 
Porth 
CF39 0LF 

Mrs Jemma Hodge 16 September 2023 
 
To  
 
16 September 2023 
 

16/09/23 Recorded music 

 

P
age 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

450190 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Garnic Farm 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9LY 

Mr Gareth Coomber 8 September 2023 
 
To  
 
9 September 2023 
 

8-9/09/23 Family open day 

 

450192 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Food Festival 
Market Street 
Aberdare 

Ms Jenny Griffiths 9 September 2023 
 
To  
 
9 September 2023 
 

09/09/23 Food Festival Distill & Fill 
Ltd 

 

450197 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwm Welfare AFC 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mr Gavin Groves 9 September 2023 
 
To  
 
9 September 2023 
 

09/09/23 2 x football games 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
age 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

450202 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Llanover Arms 
20 Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Mr John Colenso 
Jones 

9 September 2023 
 
To  
 
9 September 2023 
 

09/09/23 Acoustic music in beer 
garden 

 

450207 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Trecastell Farm 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9LY 

Miss Jodie Halliwell 17 September 2023 
 
To  
 
17 September 2023 
 

17/09/23 Horse show 

 

450208 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Food Festival 
Market Street 
Aberdare 

Mr Neil Randle 9 September 2023 
 
To  
 
9 September 2023 
 

09/09/23 Food Festival 

 

     

P
age 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

450217 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Martha's Homestore 
10 Mill Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2SN 

Mrs Jane Coleman 8 September 2023 
 
To  
 
8 September 2023 
 

08/09/23 Cheese and wine 
evening 

 

450222 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Food Festival 
Market Street 
Aberdare 

Ms Claire Carter 9 September 2023 
 
To  
 
9 September 2023 
 

09/09/23 Food festival - Gin Lizzy 

 

450223 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Llantrisant Guildhall Heritage 
& Visitors Centre 
George Street 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8EE 

Mr Martin Julian 
Hooker 

14 September 2023 
 
To  
 
14 September 2023 
 

14/09/23 Wedding 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
age 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

450236 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Food Festival 
Market Street 
Aberdare 

Mrs Tracey Kerslake-
Davies 

9 October 2023 
 
To  
 
9 October 2023 
 

TEN for 09/10/23 Aberdare Food 
Festival 

 

450249 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Oval 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mrs Denise Dury 16 September 2023 
 
To  
 
16 September 2023 
 

16/09/23 Home game 

 

450265 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

St Anne's Church 
Cowbridge Road 
Talygarn 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9JU 

Ms Caitlin Welsh 23 September 2023 
 
To  
 
24 September 2023 
 

TEN for 23rd Sep 2023 Scarecrow 
festival with urban farmers market 

 

P
age 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

450287 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Farmers Arms 
St Illtyds Road 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1EB 

Mr Ryan Garwood 15 September 2023 
 
To  
 
17 September 2023 
 

15-17 September use of outdoor 
bar from 12:00 to 21:00 

 

450288 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Farmers Arms 
St Illtyds Road 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1EB 

Mr Ryan Garwood 22 September 2023 
 
To  
 
24 September 2023 
 

Standard TEN 22-24 September 
Use of outdoor bar 

 

450289 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Farmers Arms 
St Illtyds Road 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1EB 

Mr Ryan Garwood 29 September 2023 
 
To  
 
1 October 2023 
 

Use of outdoor bar 29-9-23 to 01-
10-23 

 

P
age 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

450291 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Abercynon Community 
Centre 
Station Road 
Abercynon 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 4TA 

Mrs Julie Thomas 7 October 2023 
 
To  
 
7 October 2023 
 

Charity event, 7 October 

 

450293 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Barry Sidings Cafe 
Barry Sidings Country Park 
Gyfeillion Road 
Hopkinstown 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2PP 

Mr Jamie Rowland 30 September 2023 
 
To  
 
30 September 2023 
 

TEN for 30/09/23 

 

450294 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Keith Davies 30 September 2023 
 
To  
 
30 September 2023 
 

Penygraig RFC Field 

P
age 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

450298 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Talbot Green Community 
Centre 
Cowbridge Road 
Talbot Green 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8HS 

Mr Simon Cole 17 September 2023 
 
To  
 
17 September 2023 
 

17/09/23 Food festival 

 

450320 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cynon Link 
Seymour Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7BD 

Mr Stephen Pearce 25 October 2023 
 
To  
 
25 October 2023 
 

25/10/23 Membership event 

 

450326 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd 
Elm Road 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9HR 

Mr Barry Stephens 24 September 2023 
 
To  
 
24 September 2023 
 

24/09/23 Glen Cambell tribute 

 

P
age 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

450327 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Michael Thomas 7 October 2023 
 
To  
 
7 October 2023 
 

07/10/23 Artiste 

 

450336 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Falcon Retreat 
1 Incline Row 
Godreaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6LU 

Mrs Susan Burston 30 September 2023 
 
To  
 
30 September 2023 
 

30/09/23 Party 

 

450353 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Boars Head 
Tyla Garw 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9EZ 

Mr Wayne Owen 23 September 2023 
 
To  
 
23 September 2023 
 

23/09/23 - outside music - 50th 
birthday party 

 

P
age 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

450358 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Llantrisant Guildhall Heritage 
& Visitors Centre 
George Street 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8EE 

Mr Martin Julian 
Hooker 

23 September 2023 
 
To  
 
23 September 2023 
 

23/09/23 Wedding 

 

450383 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Skinny Dog 
Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mrs Kay Morgan 26 September 2023 
 
To  
 
26 September 2023 
 

26/09/23 Wedding 

 

450411 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwm Welfare AFC 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mr Rhys Williams 23 September 2023 
 
To  
 
24 September 2023 
 

23/09/23 - 24/09/23 Football 
games 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
age 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

450416 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Taffs Well Village Hall 
Cardiff Road 
Taffs Well 
Cardiff 
CF15 7PL 

Mr Michael Phillips 21 October 2023 
 
To  
 
21 October 2023 
 

21/10/23 Clairvoyant 

 

450417 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Keith Davies 4 October 2023 
 
To  
 
4 October 2023 
 

04/102/23 Rugby match 

 

450425 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Ynys View Community Hub 
Ynys View Community 
Centre, Ynys Playing Field 
Ynys Road 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RP 

Mr Anthony Derrick 30 September 2023 
 
To  
 
30 September 2023 
 

30/09/23 Refreshment after Rugby 
match 

 

P
age 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

450474 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Trecastell Farm 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9LY 

Mr Michael Craig 
Evans 

30 September 2023 
 
To  
 
30 September 2023 
 

30/09/23 Surprise birthday party 

 

450492 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Market Car Park 
Market Street 
Aberdare 

Mr Nigel Webb 30 November 2023 
 
To  
 
30 November 2023 
 

30/11/23 Christmas lights turn on 

 

450495 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llantrisant Guildhall Heritage 
& Visitors Centre 
George Street 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8EE 

Mr Martin Julian 
Hooker 

13 October 2023 
 
To  
 
13 October 2023 
 

13/10/23 Poems and Pints evening 

 

P
age 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

450499 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun RFC 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Ms Victoria Anstee 3 November 2023 
 
To  
 
3 November 2023 
 

03/11/23 Firewrok display 

 

450506 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Gravity Bike Park 
Dare Valley Country Park 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RG 

Mr Marc Jones 27 October 2023 
 
To  
 
29 October 2023 
 

27-29/10/23 Pizza evening 

 

450516 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwm & Llantwit Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mrs Christine Carey 20 October 2023 
 
To  
 
20 October 2023 
 

20/10/23 Amateur boxing night 

P
age 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

450535 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun Rugby & Sports 
Club 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Ms Victoria Anstee 11 November 2023 
 
To  
 
11 November 2023 
 

11/11/23 Concert 

 

450549 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Treorchy RFC 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mrs Denise Dury 14 October 2023 
 
To  
 
14 October 2023 
 

14/10/23 Home game 

 

450570 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Ar Ben Y Byd 
30 Mill Street 
Tonyrefail 
Porth 
CF39 8AA 

Mr Martin Barron 11 October 2023 
 
To  
 
11 October 2023 
 

 

P
age 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

450584 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llanharan Recreation Ground 
Trust 
Welfare Hall 
Bridgend Road 
Llanharan 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9RA 

Ms Lauren Paskell 28 October 2023 
 
To  
 
28 October 2023 
 

28/10/23 Team event 

 

450590 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llantrisant RFC 
St David's Place 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8HA 

Mr Alun David 5 November 2023 
 
To  
 
5 November 2023 
 

5/11/23 Fireworks display 

 

450600 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Miss Tamara Brabon 14 October 2023 
 
To  
 
14 October 2023 
 

14/10/23 Private function 

P
age 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

450614 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Arfon Henderson 21 October 2023 
 
To  
 
21 October 2023 
 

21/10/23 Rugby match 

 

450615 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Yr Hen Lyfrgell Porth 
47 Pontypridd Road 
Porth 
CF39 9PG 

Mr Glyn Jones 25 October 2023 
 
To  
 
25 October 2023 
 

25/10/23Fundraising quiz for 
Eisteddfod 

 

450626 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Grey Trees Brewery 
17-20 Robertstown Business 
Park 
Wellington Street 
Robertstown 
Aberdare 
CF44 8EZ 

Mrs Tracey Kerslake-
Davies 

2 December 2023 
 
To  
 
2 December 2023 
 

02/12/23 Music event 

P
age 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

450646 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Tumble Inn 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Ms Hannah 
Emberson-Marl 

21 December 2023 
 
To  
 
22 December 2023 
 

21 - 22/12/23 Extend hours 

 

450647 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Tumble Inn 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Ms Hannah 
Emberson-Marl 

28 December 2023 
 
To  
 
29 December 2023 
 

28-29/12/23 00:00 - 01:00 

 

450651 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Yr Ieuan Ap Iago 
High Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AA 

Mr Jack Davies 21 December 2023 
 
To  
 
22 December 2023 
 

21-22/12/23 Extend hours 

P
age 43



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

450652 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Yr Ieuan Ap Iago 
High Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AA 

Mr Jack Davies 27 December 2023 
 
To  
 
29 December 2023 
 

27/12/23 - 29/12/23 00:00 = 01:00 

 

450677 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Michael Thomas 4 November 2023 
 
To  
 
4 November 2023 
 

04/11/23 - Artiste 

 

450680 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 

Pontyclun Rugby & Sports 
Club 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Mr Richard Anstee 3 November 2023 
 
To  
 
3 November 2023 

03/11/23 Firework event 

P
age 44



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

 

 

450709 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

St Anne's Church 
Cowbridge Road 
Talygarn 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9JU 

Mr Thomas Davies 21 October 2023 
 
To  
 
21 October 2023 
 

21/10/23 Harvest Festival 

 

450731 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

No. 20 
20 Canon Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AP 

Mr Richard Collier 28 October 2023 
 
To  
 
28 October 2023 
 

28/10/23 - Disco 

 

450743 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Arfon Henderson 28 October 2023 
 
To  
 
28 October 2023 

28/10/23 Rugby match RFC and 
Canton 

P
age 45



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

 

 

450751 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Alan Norris 27 October 2023 
 
To  
 
27 October 2023 
 

27/10/23 Big Macs Wholly Sould 
Band 

 

450755 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Oval 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mrs Denise Dury 4 November 2023 
 
To  
 
4 November 2023 
 

04/11/23 Rugby match 

 

450775 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Rhydyfelin AFC 
The Dogtrack 
Fairfield Lane 
Rhydyfelin 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5RU 

Mr James Kestell 4 November 2023 
 
To  
 
4 November 2023 
 

04/11/23 Fireworks display night 

P
age 46



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

450783 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The New Market Tavern 
Market Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7DY 

Mr Richard O'Keeffe 28 October 2023 
 
To  
 
28 October 2023 
 

28/10/23 Halloween Disco 

 

450785 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Talbot Green Community 
Centre 
Cowbridge Road 
Talbot Green 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8HS 

Mrs Arlene Moss 28 October 2023 
 
To  
 
28 October 2023 
 

28/10/23 Halloween Disco 

 

450807 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Revamp Style & Glamour 
Oxford House 
Dunraven Street 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1AU 

Miss Nicola Davies 18 December 2023 
 
To  
 
23 December 2023 
 

18/12/23 Offer Proseco throught 
the festive period 

P
age 47



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

450849 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

St Mary's Church / Citizen 
Church 
Graig-Yr-Helfa Road 
Glyntaff 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4BN 

Miss Amy 
Richardson 

11 November 2023 
 
To  
 
11 November 2023 
 

11/11/23 - Wedding 

 

450858 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Taffs Well Village Hall 
Cardiff Road 
Taffs Well 
Cardiff 
CF15 7PL 

Mr Michael Phillips 18 November 2023 
 
To  
 
18 November 2023 
 

18/11/23 Christmas Fayre and pay 
bar 

 

450862 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 

Celtic Club 
Mill Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2SN 

Mr Christopher 
Matthew 

11 November 2023 
 
To  
 
11 November 2023 
 

11/11/23 - Rock Band 

P
age 48



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

450870 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Mrs Joanne Jones 9 November 2023 
 
To  
 
9 November 2023 
 

09/11/23 - Concert 

 

450880 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llanharan RFC Ltd 
Bridgend Road 
Llanharan 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9RD 

Mrs Jane Dauncey 22 December 2023 
 
To  
 
22 December 2023 
 

22/12/23  SWFRS Welfare 
Christmas party 

 

450887 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Mrs Joanne Jones 18 November 2023 
 
To  
 
18 November 2023 
 

18-24/11/23 disco and private paty 

P
age 49



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

450892 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club 
Woodland Terrace 
Maesycoed 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DZ 

Mr Kevin Roberts 1 December 2023 
 
To  
 
1 December 2023 
 

01/12/23 Fundraising event 

 

450893 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Oval 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mrs Denise Dury 18 November 2023 
 
To  
 
18 November 2023 
 

18/11/23 Home game 

 

450894 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Treorchy RFC 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mrs Denise Dury 25 November 2023 
 
To  
 
25 November 2023 
 

25/11/23 Live band 

P
age 50



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

450900 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Food Festival 
Market Street 
Aberdare 

Ms Claire Whalley 30 November 2023 
 
To  
 
30 November 2023 
 

30/11/23 Barry Island spirits 

 

450903 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Rhydyfelin RFC 
1 Lionel Terrace 
Rhydyfelin 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5HR 

Mr Gareth Saunders 9 December 2023 
 
To  
 
10 December 2023 
 

09-10/12/23 Surprise 30th Birthday 
party 

 

450904 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Rhydyfelin RFC 
1 Lionel Terrace 
Rhydyfelin 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5HR 

Mr Gareth Saunders 15 December 2023 
 
To  
 
16 December 2023 
 

15/12/23 - 16/12/23 Christmas 
dinner dance 

P
age 51



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

450917 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Arfon Henderson 18 November 2023 
 
To  
 
18 November 2023 
 

18/11/23 -Rugby match 

 

450927 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Tonteg Community Centre 
Main Road 
Tonteg 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1ND 

Mr John David 2 December 2023 
 
To  
 
2 December 2023 
 

02/12/23 Monthly market 

 

450928 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 

Taffs Well Park 
Cardiff Road 
Taffs Well 
Cardiff 

Monika Kolarich 17 November 2023 
 
To  
 
17 November 2023 
 

Late TEN for 17/11/23 

P
age 52



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

450949 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Michael Thomas 9 December 2023 
 
To  
 
9 December 2023 
 

09/12/23 Artiste 

 

450950 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Arthur Lewis 31 December 2033 
 
To  
 
1 January 2024 
 

31/12/23 - 01/1/24 Artiste 

 

450959 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 

The Lion Treorchy 
Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AH 

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett 

17 November 2023 
 
To  
 
18 November 2023 
 

17-18/11/23 - extend hours 

P
age 53



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

450961 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun Community Car 
Park 
Heol-Yr-Orsaf Car Park 
Pontyclun 

Mr Julius Roszkowski 2 December 2023 
 
To  
 
2 December 2023 
 

02/12/23 Fayre 

 

450963 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun Community Car 
Park 
Heol-Yr-Orsaf Car Park 
Pontyclun 

Mr Julius Roszkowski 1 December 2023 
 
To  
 
3 December 2023 
 

1st and 3rd December 2023 - 
Christmas Fayre 

 

450967 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Penygraig RFC 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Arfon Henderson 2 December 2023 
 
To  
 
2 December 2023 
 

02/12/23 Rugby match 

P
age 54



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

451002 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Market Car Park 
Market Street 
Aberdare 

Ms Bianca Samuel 30 November 2023 
 
To  
 
30 November 2023 
 

30/11/23 Artisan market 

 

451011 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Grey Trees Brewery 
18-20 Robertstown Business 
Park 
Wellington Street 
Robertstown 
Aberdare 
CF44 8EZ 

Mrs Tracey Kerslake-
Davies 

22 November 2023 
 
To  
 
25 November 2023 
 

22/11/23 - 25/1/23  shop for 
Christmas sales 

 

451013 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Zucco 
42 Mill Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2SN 

Mr Enrico Orsi 1 December 2023 
 
To  
 
1 December 2023 
 

01/12/23 Live music 

P
age 55



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

451015 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Auctions 
39A Cefn Lane 
Glyncoch 
Pontypridd 
CF37 3BP 

Mr Kevin Hobbs 6 December 2023 
 
To  
 
7 December 2023 
 

06-07/12/23 Public Auction 

 

451016 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Vegan Coffi House 
1a Weatheral Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7BB 

Mr Meirion Withey 30 November 2023 
 
To  
 
30 November 2023 
 

30/11/23 to sell alcohol 

 

451017 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 

Brothers 
1 Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DP 

Mr Grant Hughes 25 November 2023 
 
To  
 
1 December 2023 

29/11/23 - 05/12/23 waiting for 
Licence 

P
age 56



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

 

 

451020 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Parc and Dare Theatre 
Dyfodwg Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NL 

Ms Helen Jones 2 December 2023 
 
To  
 
2 December 2023 
 

02/12/23market stall - alcohol 

 

451026 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Platform 11 
11 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Mr Alex Mead 21 December 2023 
 
To  
 
22 December 2023 
 

21-22/12/23 extend trading hours 
04:00am 

 

451027 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 

Platform 11 
11 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Mr Alex Mead 28 December 2023 
 
To  
 
29 December 2023 

28/12/23  - 29/12/23extend trading 
to 04:00am 

P
age 57



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

 

 

451028 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Platform 11 
11 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Mr Alex Mead 31 December 2023 
 
To  
 
1 January 2023 
 

31/12/23 - 01/01/24 Extend hours 
to 05:00 

 

451029 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Mrs Joanne Jones 25 November 233 
 
To  
 
25 November 2023 
 

25/11/23 - Licensed bar for disco 

 

451030 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 

Pontyclun Community Car 
Park 
Heol-Yr-Orsaf Car Park 
Pontyclun 

Mr David Hatton 2 December 2023 
 
To  
 
2 December 2023 

02/12/23 Food and craft festival 

P
age 58



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

 

 

451040 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Lidl 
Gadlys Road 
Gadlys 
Aberdare 
CF44 8AD 

Mr Ross Jordan 
Grant Martin 

18 December 2023 
 
To  
 
23 December 2023 
 

18/12/23 - 23/12/23 Extenbd hours 

 

451041 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Lidl 
East Road 
Tylorstown 
Ferndale 
CF43 3HJ 

Miss Deborah Eales 18 December 2023 
 
To  
 
23 December 2023 
 

 

 

451052 
 
Standard 
TENS                  

Taffs Well Village Hall 
Cardiff Road 
Taffs Well 
Cardiff, CF15 7PL 

Mr Michael Phillips 9 December 2023 
To  
 
9 December 2023 

09/12/23 Christmas Party 

P
age 59



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

451053 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Taffs Well Village Hall 
Cardiff Road 
Taffs Well 
Cardiff 
CF15 7PL 

Mr Michael Phillips 15 December 2023 
 
To  
 
15 December 2023 
 

15/12/23 - Charity choir 

 

451054 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Orangebox 
Unit 6B 
Heol Y Gamlas 
Treforest Industrial Estate 
Pontypridd 
CF15 7QU 

Mr Jonathan Portelli 24 November 2023 
 
To  
 
24 November 2023 
 

24/11/23 - Christmas Fayre 

 

451055 
 
Standard 
TENS                  

Barry Sidings Cafe 
Barry Sidings Country Park 
Gyfeillion Road 
Hopkinstown,CF37 2PP 

Mr Jamie Rowland 2 December 2023 
 
To  
2 December 2023 

02/12/23 Live music 

P
age 60



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

 

 

451056 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Barry Sidings Cafe 
Barry Sidings Country Park 
Gyfeillion Road 
Hopkinstown 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2PP 

Mr Jamie Rowland 9 December 2023 
 
To  
 
10 December 2023 
 

09 - 10/12/23 Live music 

 

451057 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Orangebox 
Unit 6B 
Heol Y Gamlas 
Treforest Industrial Estate 
Pontypridd 
CF15 7QU 

Mr Jonathan Portelli 25 November 2023 
 
To  
 
25 November 2023 
 

25/11/23 Christmas Fayre 

 

451086 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 

Grey Trees Brewery 
18-20 Robertstown Business 
Park 
Wellington Street 
Robertstown, CF44 8EZ 

Mrs Tracey Kerslake-
Davies 

2 December 2023 
 
To  
 
2 December 2023 

02/12/23 Brass band Choirs and 
live band 

P
age 61



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

 

 

451093 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Treorchy Festivals 
Dyfodwg Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NN 

Ms Bianca Samuel 2 December 2023 
 
To  
 
2 December 2023 
 

02/12/23 Artisan market 

 

451102 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grey Trees Brewery 
18-20 Robertstown Business 
Park 
Wellington Street 
Robertstown 
Aberdare 
CF44 8EZ 

Mrs Tracey Kerslake-
Davies 

28 November 2023 
 
To  
 
2 December 2023 
 

 

 

P
age 62



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st August 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
451109 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

 
 
Grey Trees Brewery 
18-20 Robertstown Business 
Park 
Wellington Street 
Robertstown 
Aberdare 
CF44 8EZ 

 
 
Mrs Tracey Kerslake-
Davies 

 
 
30 November 2023 
 
To  
 
2 December 223 
 

 
 
30/11/23 - 02/23/23 Christmas 
shop 

 

P
age 63



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	M 05.09.23

	4 REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005
	APPENDIX 1A

	6 LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 21.08.23 - 26.11.23
	Prt 2 - Personal licences issued between 21st August 2023 and 26th November 2023
	Prt 2 - Premises & Club approved apps issued between 21st Aug 2023 to 26th Nov 2023


